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From: ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca

To: Paul Harrington

Bcc: Ron Power

Subject: Re: Pls send me your personal emails...I want to send you some info
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 9:14:24 PM
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Paul - this is a bigger threat to the project than the Astaldi
situation. Gilbert needs to open his eyes and direct his
energies to stopping this. Without any input from me, most of
the PMs were ready to walk out today. We can discuss further
in the morning, Thanks

On May 11, 2016, at 7:34 PM, "Paul Harrington"
<pharringtonclEE- vrote:

Ron

I sent the emails to Jason and the expect him to forward to
the guys,

I just want to express to you the important issue of mature and
balanced response to this ATIPP ...we will use all the weapons
in our Arsenal to resist this using all legal levers.

We need to support the younger folks in our team by being solid
and positive that we will prevail.

So I am looking to you to bolster that with me

I know the s is a crappy request for personal info but we
cannot let this take over our drive to finish the project or
distract us too much.

We will get top legal advice and we will get a result that
protects our rights

I am totally determined to succeed and you know me long enough
that that is no small matter

So Ron

Please do not fret this , stand with me and show the young guys
who worry about mortgages, kids schooling and all stuff that
you are with me on this . All the things they worry about are
behind us and that we are resolute and give them confidence
that we will win this fight

Best regards Paul

Sent from my iPad

On May 11, 2016, at 5:43 PM, RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca

wrote:
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